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Facing southwest towards the Moncure Road, the Luther Clegg House is a five-' 
bay two-story Greek Revival frame house with a single-pile central-hal 1 
plan. The house is surmounted by a low hipped roof and flanked by exterior 
end chimneys laid up in common bond and constructed with a single paved and 
tumbled =houlder. A one-story shed roof addition with an early chimney runs along 
the rear of the house and is said to date from the original construction. 

Flanked by panelled pi lasters which support a panel led frieze, the facade is crowned by 
an overhanging flat-block modi1 lion cornice. The main feature of the front is the 
entrance which is qound by narrow-pane sidelights,and l.i.t from above.by a transom 
with similar panes. A Greek Revival·architrave with symmetrically ·channeled·moldings 
frames the design which is secured at the angle by:a plain .cor:nerblock surtl7'ounted by 
a filet. The resulting impression of flanking pilasters.is reiterated Jnthe., 
architraves of the six-over-six sash windov-Js. There is some deminution of the fenestration. 
While the present three-bay entrance porch with its shed roof and supporting posts 
is not original, there is no doubt that a porch of simi liar dimensions once 
existed. The centrally-located second-story door with its two-light transom 
gave access to the early porch roof and the broad wall space on either side 
of the front doors supports the notion of a porch of substantial size. 

The shed-roof addition extends about th~ee quarters of the way up the 
rear facade. Only one small central ly-located six-light window breaks through 
the weather boards of the main house above the addition's roof. This window 
lights the landing of the stairway. The east side of the addi'.:ion is 
marked by the early exterior-end chimney laid up in common bond and built 
with a single paved and tumbled shoulder. The addition has been altered with 
modern fenestration. 

The interior of the Luther Clegg House is marked by simple but wel 1-
proportioned Greek Revival design. Sheathed wainscoting is accompanied by 
high baseboards and two-panel doors. With no attempt at pretension, the doors 
are encased with an architrave featuring a plain cornerblock and the mantels are 
rendered with the most simple post and lintel arrangement. 

The provision in th~: h.ous~i':-planl ~9 accc;>r;19dat? .. regwlar overnight guests and the 
remnants of orig·inal. paiJ:1t, col9r, are perhaps the most remarkable points of the interior. 
Whi le the main staircase which was bui lt with a half turn and landing 
serves the west side of the house, an enclosed stai rcase was bui lt in the ) 
east parlor to provide separate access to the chamber, known as the travellers 
room, above on the second floor. There was originally no door from this chamber to the 
second floor hall, but a modern dqQr has now been cut. Until, recently much of 
the early paint color had been left untouched. The travel lers 
room in particular maintains a lead grey-colored sheathed wainscot and 
ochre rai:ls. The interior of the s:econd Ifloor porch door is rendered with 
a crude graining. 
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A. The Luther Clegg House is associated with the town of Pittsboro's second 
period of growth during the 1850s when such lnfe:rnal ,jmpro'1ements as' 
the Cape Fear and Deep River Navigation Company and the plank road'movement 
brought the community increased prosperity. 

B. Bui It by Luther Clegg, the son of one of Chatham County's important post­
Revolutionary landowners, the Luther Clegg House has been owned and 
maintained by the Clegg family for about bn~ h~~dred and thirty-two years. 

C. The last comprehensive Greek Revival design to be bui It in Pittsboro and 
the area's purest residential example of the style, the Luther Clegg House 
boasts a separate traveller's chamber with its own enclosed staircase and 
some original interior paint colors. 
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HISTORICAL BACKGROUND 

Surrounded by an impressive array of nineteenth century rm bui ldings, which include 
a double-pen frame kitchen/pantry, a stone and clay potato house and a log granary, the 
Luther Clegg House was bui It ca. 1850 by Luther Clegg (1808-1894)r a successful' 
farmer and influential early member of Mt. Zion Methodist Church. The son 
of Thomas A. Clegg (1767-1827) and Bridget Polk who moved to Chatham County 
from Northampton County, Virginia in 1789, Luther Clegg was one of thirteen 
children and was probably born on the Clegg homestead hear Rocky River about 
five mi les south of Pittsboro. 2 A distant relative of President James K. Polk, 
Bridget C1egg retained the home following her husband's death and it was here she 
lived until 1859. 3 

! I')" 

In 1842 Luther Clegg married Jane Morrow Thompson in Orange County.4 
His rapidly growing family, no doubt, prompted Clegg to bui Id the handsome Greek 
Revival farmhouse, called Edgewood, ca. 18S0 near the intersection of the 
Moncure Road and Camp Branch. 5 How

6
Luther Clegg acquired the tract of land along 

Camp Branch is, however, uncertain. It was also qround this time that 
Mt. Zion Methodist Church was founded in the area./ Like his father Luther 
Clegg was not only a successful farmer but an active Methodist. A room was, in 
fact, set aside in the northwest corner of the first floor of the-Clegg house ,f0~ 
the minister who travelled the Moncure circuit. In addition, a second floor 
chamber with its sepcl3raite,.s:taircase, now known as the traveller's roorn"was, buLlt 
to lodge guests or court visitors. 8 Great misfortune befell Luther Clegg in 
1855 when he lost his wife following chi ldbirth in June and when two chi ldren 
died in July.9 Three years later Clegg married Flora Ann Brooks (1830-1873) 
and in 1874 he married Constance (Christina) Matilda Lassiter. 10 

Rufus Barringer Clegg (1853-1922), Luther Clegg's only survIving 
son was the next owner of the house. By profession Rufus Clegg worked 
as a farmer and also served the county 'as surveyor. It is Rufus Clegg's 
1889 copy of the early town plan of Pi'ttsboro which has provided invaluable 
historical information about the town. ll In 1878 Rufus Clegg married Li 11 ie 
Idalette Baynes of Person County and by 1880 the young couple was living on the 
farm in an old one-and-a-half story house, now demolished, which stood some 
distance to the east of the Greek Revival house. 12 It was not unti 1 1886 that 
Luther Clegg deeded his son one hundred acres on the water of Camp Creek, and 
the following year Rufus Clegg received thirteen and a quarter more acres 
from his father. 13 The last transaction indicated that Luther Clegg and his 
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wife Christina lived on the original tract as they reserved "a right to the use 
of the spring with right of way thereto." 14 When Luther Clegg died intestate 
in 1894, fifty-four acres on Camp Branch were set aside as a dower for 
Christina M. Clegg. 15 

Although not specifically mentioned in either of the two exchanges of property 
from Luther Clegg to his son, the Luther Clegg House was most probably included. 
By 1900 Rufus Clegg clearly resided in the house and the deed books show no other 
exchanges of property between the father and his son. 16 In 1909 Rufus Clegg's two 
sons died of typhoid fever and fol lowing their father's death in '922, three 
of Clegg's daughters, El izabeth Baynes Clegg, Jane Thompson Clegg and Cal lie 
Graves Clegg, lived out their 1 ives in the house. 17 The' Clegg farm continued to 
operate during this period. From 1922 u~til his death in 1948, the farm was 
run by the Clegg sisters' brother-in-law George L. Bynum who had married Rufus 
Clegg's daughter Annie Moore Clegg. 18 Since Bynum's death the work has been done 
by farmers Lee Harmon and Oren Roberson, both of whom owned property adjoining 
the Cleggs ' . The house passed into the hands of the family of Annie Clegg 
Bynum, in 1962 and in 1974 Mrs. Bynum's granddaughter Patricia Walters Weaver 
purchased the place from her fami ly.19 
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